Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Sabrina Ng <Sabrina.Ng@kennedyslaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 November 2022 6:19 PM

To: Hui Ying Lim; Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Sally; assignments; admin-d

Cc: '‘Ravendra Krishnasamy'; 'Judy Soh'

Subject: RE: VLL REF: RK-INS-H49-109979-19-rc Il LS REF: LIH/sn/1020587 NTUC

(MC/MC SUIT NO. 741/2021) [KEN-Legal_APAC.FID326239]

Dear Celine,
We refer to the email as attached below.

Kindly let us have the invoice address to Income Insurance Limited c/o Legal Solutions LLC instead.

Thank you.

PS: Kindly be informed that in line with our firm’s hybrid working policy, our team will continue working remotely from
home during the current COVID-19 DORSCON Yellow Phase. Our offices will remain open but will be operating with
minimal staff in an effort to minimise the spread of COVID-19. You may wish to note that the best way to contact us
during this period will be via Email. We apologize for any delay and inconvenience occasioned by this in advance. Your
kind understanding is greatly appreciated during this period. Thank you.

Sabrina Ng
Legal Secretary
for Kennedys Legal Solutions

Kennedys

Legal Solutions
T +65 6436 4376
F +65 6436 4301
www.kennedyslaw.com/sg

From: Hui Ying Lim <HuiYing.Lim@kennedyslaw.com>

Sent: 02 November 2022 18:16

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Sally <sallychong@visionlawllc.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Ravendra Krishnasamy' <Ravendra@visionlawllc.com>; 'Judy Soh' <judysoh@visionlawllc.com>; Sabrina Ng
<Sabrina.Ng@kennedyslaw.com>

Subject: RE: VLL REF: RK-INS-H49-109979-19-rc Il LS REF: LIH/sn/1020587 NTUC (MC/MC SUIT NO. 741/2021) [KEN-
Legal_APAC.FID326239]

Dear Celine,
The SJE fees are to be shared equally between the Plaintiff and Defendant.

On our end, please let us have the invoice addressed to NTUC Income Insurance Co-Operative Limited c/o Legal
Solutions.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Hui Ying Lim (she/her)
Director
LEGAL SOLUTIONS LLC

T (Main): +65 6436 4300 | T (Direct): +65 6436 4346 | F: +65 6436 4301

1



=

80 Raffles Place
#44-01 UOB Plaza 1
Singapore 048624

website: www.legalsolutions.com.sg
Supporting: www.singaporelaw.sg

We are pleased to inform you that Legal Solutions LLC and Kennedys Singapore LLP have formed a joint law venture
known as Kennedys Legal Solutions. My email address is: HuiYing.Lim@kennedyslaw.com

The above message is for the intended recipient only and may contain confidential information and/or may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited.
If it has reached you in error please inform us immediately by reply e-mail or telephone. Please delete the message and the reply (if it contains the
original message) thereafter. Thank you.

Kennedys Legal Solutions is the trading name of Kennedys Legal Solutions Pte Ltd, a limited liability joint law venture between Kennedys Singapore LLP
and Legal Solutions LLC. The word “Partner” refers to a member of Kennedys Legal Solutions, or an employee or consultant who is a lawyer with
equivalent standing and qualifications.

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 November 2022 10:49 am

To: Hui Ying Lim <HuiYing.Lim@kennedyslaw.com>; Sally <sallychong@visionlawllc.com>; assignments
<assighments@lkkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>

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

Dear Miss Lim,

Please advised on the billing.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hui Ying Lim <HuiYing.Lim@kennedyslaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2022 4:13 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Sally <sallychong@visionlawllc.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>

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
May we know when the SJE report will be ready?

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

Sent: Monday, 10 October 2022 2:02 pm

To: Sally <sallychong@visionlawllc.com>; assighments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Ravendra Krishnasamy' <Ravendra@visionlawllc.com>; 'Judy Soh' <judysoh@visionlawllc.com>; Sabrina Ng
<Sabrina.Ng@kennedyslaw.com>; Hui Ying Lim <HuiYing.Lim@kennedyslaw.com>

Subject: RE: VLL REF: RK-INS-H49-109979-19-rc Il LS REF: LIH/sn/1020587 NTUC (MC/MC SUIT NO. 741/2021) [KEN-
Legal _APAC.FID326239]

Dear Sally,

We are in midst of preparing the report, will forward to you once ready.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sally <sallychong@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Monday, 10 October 2022 11:19 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; assighments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>; Admin-D
(LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Ravendra Krishnasamy' <Ravendra@visionlawllc.com>; 'Judy Soh' <judysoh@visionlawllc.com>; 'Sabrina Ng'
<Sabrina.Ng@kennedyslaw.com>; 'Hui Ying Lim' <HuiYing.Lim@kennedyslaw.com>

Subject: RE: VLL REF: RK-INS-H49-109979-19-rc Il LS REF: LIH/sn/1020587 NTUC (MC/MC SUIT NO. 741/2021) [KEN-




Legal_APAC.FID326239]
Importance: High

URGENT ATTENTION

Dear Celine,

MC SUIT NO. 741 OF 2021

CLAIMANT: MAO SHENG QUANJI CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD (PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM)

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YM 9547 R & SHD 2614 A ON 25-MAR-2019 ALONG TPE TOWARDS SLE LANE 1 AT
ABOUT 1030 HOURS

As th smatter has been pending for a while now, we would be grateful for the SJE report on an urgent basis.

Tks & regards.

Sally Chang

(Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT,
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)

FAX : 6535-6802

From: Hui Ying Lim [mailto:HuiYing.Lim@kennedyslaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, 29 September, 2022 11:31 AM

To: Sally; 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)'; 'assignments'; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'

Cc: 'Ravendra Krishnasamy'; 'Judy Soh'; Sabrina Ng

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

Sent: Wednesday, 14 September 2022 10:48 am

To: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)' <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments' <assignments@I|kkauto.com>; 'Admin-D
(LKKAuto)' <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Ravendra Krishnasamy' <Ravendra@visionlawllc.com>; 'Judy Soh' <judysoh@visionlawllc.com>; Hui Ying Lim
<HuiYing.Lim@kennedyslaw.com>; Sabrina Ng <Sabrina.Ng@kennedyslaw.com>

Subject: RE: VLL REF: RK-INS-H49-109979-19-rc Il LS REF: LIH/sn/1020587 NTUC (MC/MC SUIT NO. 741/2021) [KEN-
Legal APAC.FID326239]

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

Please let us have the SJE report on an urgent basis.

Tks & regards.

Sally Chaong

(Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT,
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)

FAX : 6535-6802

From: Sally [mailto:sallychong@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Monday, 15 August, 2022 10:33 AM

To: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)'; 'assignments'; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'

Cc: 'Ravendra Krishnasamy'; 'Judy Soh'; 'Hui Ying Lim'; 'Sabrina Ng'

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

We further enclose a copy of GIA report of YM 9547R.

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

Sent: Monday, 15 August, 2022 10:28 AM

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

We enclose herein survey report with B/W photos (colour photos has been submitted to M/s NTUC Income Insurance)
of YM 9547R for your kind attention.

We also enclose relevant report and newspaper article for your kind attention.
Kindly expedite the SJE report on an urgent basis.

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

Sent: Friday, 12 August, 2022 6:04 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Sally; assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto); Sabrina Ng

Cc: 'Ravendra Krishnasamy'; 'Judy Soh'

Subject: RE: VLL REF: RK-INS-H49-109979-19-rc Il LS REF: LIH/sn/1020587 NTUC (MC/MC SUIT NO. 741/2021) [KEN-
Legal_APAC.FID326239]

Dear Celine,
As requested, kindly find enclosed the reports prepared for the Defendant for Mr. Kong’s consideration.
In preparing his report, we would like Mr. Kong to also address the following:

1. To confirm that the damage from the accident is confined to damage to the TMA mounted on the vehicle
no. YM9547R.

2. To confirm that the “repairs” to the vehicle no. YM9547R is therefore only confined to replacement of the
TMA. value of the TMA at the time of the accident, taking into account its age at the time of the accident
and depreciation.

3. To confirm that when a brand new TMA unit is bought, the sale price typically would include installation
costs.

4. To estimate the value of the TMA at the time of the accident taking into account the purchase price of the
TMA, the age of the TMA at the time of the accident, the average useful lifespan of the TMA and
depreciation.



Thank you.

Kind regards,

Hui Ying Lim (She/Her)
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

Sent: Friday, 12 August 2022 5:42 pm

To: Sally <sallychong@visionlawllc.com>; assighnments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>; Sabrina Ng <Sabrina.Ng@kennedyslaw.com>

Cc: 'Ravendra Krishnasamy' <Ravendra@visionlawllc.com>; 'Judy Soh' <judysoh@visionlawllc.com>; Hui Ying Lim
<HuiYing.Lim@kennedyslaw.com>

Subject: RE: VLL REF: RK-INS-H49-109979-19-rc Il LS REF: LIH/sn/1020587 NTUC (MC/MC SUIT NO. 741/2021) [KEN-
Legal APAC.FID326239]

Dear Sally / Sabrina,

In order to proceed with our SJE report, please assist to provide relevant documents (Both survey reports with
colour photographs and GIA reports).

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
Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 2:02 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; assighments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>; Admin-D
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(LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Ravendra Krishnasamy' <Ravendra@visionlawllc.com>; 'Judy Soh' <judysoh@visionlawllc.com>; 'Hui Ying Lim'
<HuiYing.Lim@kennedyslaw.com>; 'Sabrina Ng' <Sabrina.Ng@kennedyslaw.com>

Subject: RE: VLL REF: RK-INS-H49-109979-19-rc Il LS REF: LIH/sn/1020587 NTUC (MC/MC SUIT NO. 741/2021) [KEN-
Legal_APAC.FID326239]

OUR REF: RK1.scv.INS-H49-109979-19/js

LS REF.: LIH/sn/1020587 NTUC
URGENT REMINDER

Dear Mr. Kenneth Kong,

MC SUIT NO. 741 OF 2021

CLAIMANT: MAO SHENG QUANJI CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD (PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM)

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YM 9547 R & SHD 2614 A ON 25-MAR-2019 ALONG TPE TOWARDS SLE LANE 1 AT
ABOUT 1030 HOURS

We refer to your email of 15 June 2022 below.

We enclose herein a copy of order of Court on the appointment of Mr. Kenneth Kong as SJE for this matter, for your
perusal.

We trust that the SJE report would have been ready by now as 7 6 weeks has passed since our last correspondence.

As such, we await your urgent reply on the SJE report accordingly.

Thank you & regards.

Sally Chang

(Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT,
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)

FAX : 6535-6802

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) [mailto:celinefong@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 15 June, 2022 6:41 PM

To: Sally; assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

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

Our surveyor needs approximately three to four weeks to complete the report.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 14 June 2022 2:57 PM

To: assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Ravendra Krishnasamy' <Ravendra@visionlawllc.com>; 'Judy Soh' <judysoh@visionlawllc.com>; 'Hui Ying Lim'
<HuiYing.Lim@kennedyslaw.com>; 'Sabrina Ng' <Sabrina.Ng@kennedyslaw.com>

Subject: FW: VLL REF: RK-INS-H49-109979-19-rc Il LS REF: LIH/sn/1020587 NTUC (MC/MC SUIT NO. 741/2021) [KEN-
Legal_APAC.FID326239]

OUR REF: RK1.scv.INS-H49-109979-19/js

LS REF.: LIH/sn/1020587 NTUC
VERY URGENT ATTENTION

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

We refer to the above matter.

By M/s Legal Solutions’ proposal and our clients’ agreement, we have proposed Mr. Kenneth Kong of LKK to be the
SJE for TM 9547R and the mounted attenuator installed on YM 9547R to the Court.

As such, the Court has confirmed Mr. Kenneth Kong of LKK to be the SJE for this matter and we have been directed
by the Court to revert on the proposed timeline for the filing and exchange of the SJE report.

Please revert urgently on the estimated time to prepare SJE report.

Thank you & regards.

Sally Chaong

(Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT,
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)

FAX : 6535-6802

From: Sabrina Ng [mailto:Sabrina.Ng@kennedyslaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 18 May, 2022 6:12 PM

To: sallychong@visionlawllc.com; Ravendra@visionlawllc.com; 'Judy Soh'

Cc: Hui Ying Lim

Subject: VLL REF: RK-INS-H49-109979-19-rc Il LS REF: LIH/sn/1020587 NTUC (MC/MC SUIT NO. 741/2021) [KEN-
Legal_APAC.FID326239]

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter and your email of even date.

Kindly find enclosed the duly endorsed draft Amended Summons for your necessary action.
Thank you.

PS: Kindly be informed that our team will continue working remotely from home until further notice. Our offices will
remain open but will be operating with minimal staff in an effort to minimise the spread of Covid-19. We are currently
not taking any visitors at our offices. You may wish to note that the best way to contact us during this period will be via



email. We apologize for any delay and inconvenience occasioned by this in advance. Your kind understanding is greatly
appreciated during this period. Thank you.

Sabrina Ng
Legal Secretary
for Kennedys Legal Solutions

Kennedys

Legal Solutions

T +65 6436 4376

F +65 6436 4301
www.kennedyslaw.com/sg

From: Sally <sallychong@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: 18 May 2022 18:04

To: Hui Ying Lim <HuiYing.Lim@kennedyslaw.com>; Sabrina Ng <Sabrina.Ng@kennedyslaw.com>

Cc: 'Ravendra Krishnasamy' <Ravendra@visionlawllc.com>; 'Judy Soh' <judysoh@visionlawllc.com>

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
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Ms. Hui Ying,

MC SUIT NO. 741 OF 2021

CLAIMANT: MAO SHENG QUANJI CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD (PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM)

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YM 9547 R & SHD 2614 A ON 25-MAR-2019 ALONG TPE TOWARDS SLE LANE 1 AT
ABOUT 1030 HOURS

Thank you for your swift reply of even date below.

We attach herein an amended draft Summons for your consent and early return.

Sorry for the inconvenience caused.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 18 May, 2022 4:55 PM

To: Sally; Sabrina Ng

Cc: 'Ravendra Krishnasamy'; 'Judy Soh'

Subject: RE: VLL REF: RK-INS-H49-109979-19-rc Il LS REF: LIH/sn/1020587 NTUC (MC/MC SUIT NO. 741/2021) [KEN-
Legal_APAC.FID326239]

As requested

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

Sent: Wednesday, 18 May 2022 4:50 pm

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

We refer to your email of 29 April 2022 below.

We are pleased to inform that our client is agreeabel to one Kenneth Kong of LKK to be the SJE in place of the late Mr.
Errol Tan.

As such, please consent and sign on the attached Summons and return to us for our necessary action.
We would appreciate your prompt response thereto.

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

Sent: Friday, 29 April, 2022 10:48 AM

To: Sally; Sabrina Ng

Cc: 'Ravendra Krishnasamy'; 'Judy Soh'

Subject: RE: VLL REF: RK-INS-H49-109979-19-rc Il LS REF: LIH/sn/1020587 NTUC (MC/MC SUIT NO. 741/2021) [KEN-
Legal_APAC.FID326239]

Dear Sally,
We do not agree to the appointment of Mr. Dave Chang.

Our clients propose the appointment of a surveyor from LKK or from Ajax.

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

Sent: Friday, 29 April 2022 9:14 am

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
You may be aware, unfortunately, the appointed SJE, Mr. Errol Tan has recently passed on.

As such, we propose Mr. Dave Chang Fuh Keong of Sincere Appraisal Services Pte Ltd be appointed as the Single
Joint expert (Surveyor) for this case. Please revert if you are agreeable. If so, please consent and sign on the attached
Summons and return to us for our necessary action.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 15 March, 2022 4:36 PM

To: Ruth Chong; ethtan88@singnet.com.sg

Cc: 'Ravendra Krishnasamy'

Subject: RE: VLL REF: RK-INS-H49-109979-19-rc Il LS REF: LIH/sn/1020587 NTUC (MC/MC SUIT NO. 741/2021) [KEN-
Legal_APAC.FID326239]

Dear Errol,

| represent the Defendant in this matter.

A copy of the report prepared for the Defendant’s insurers is enclosed for your reference.

In addition, as this matter relates to the destruction of a truck mounted attenuator, we would like you to calculate
the market value of the said attenuator at the time and place of destruction in line with the measure of loss
awarded in cases involving destruction of machinery.

In this regard, our instructions are that the rear mounted attenuator installed on YM 9547R was bought and
installed in September 2019 for the sum of $38,000.00. We gave also enclosed a copy of the invoice we had earlier

received from the Plaintiff’s counsel on the original purchase price of the attenuator for your reference.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Hui Ying Lim (She/Her)
Director

LEGAL SOLUTIONS LLC

T (Main): +65 6436 4300 | T (Direct): +65 6436 4346 | F: +65 6436 4301

80 Raffles Place
#44-01 UOB Plaza 1
13



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

From: Ruth Chong <ruthchong@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2022 4:23 pm

To: ethtan88@singnet.com.sg

Cc: Hui Ying Lim <HuiYing.Lim@kennedyslaw.com>; 'Ravendra Krishnasamy' <Ravendra@visionlawllc.com>
Subject: RE: VLL REF: RK-INS-H49-109979-19-rc Il LS REF: LIH/sn/1020587 NTUC (MC/MC SUIT NO. 741/2021) [KEN-
Legal_APAC.FID326239]

Dear Sir,
We enclose herewith our letter of 14" March 2022 and the enclosures for your kind attention.

Thanks and Regards
Vision Law LLC

133 New Bridge Road
Chinatown Point #18-01
Singapore 059413
Telephone: 6534 3812

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or
disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or
omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malicious content by Kennedys email security service provided by
Mimecast. For more information on email security, visit http://www.mimecast.com
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General Data Protection Regulations - From 25 May 2018 to the extent that we are currently in a contract with you or are
intending to enter into a contract that involves processing the data of individuals in the EU, we would ask you to note the terms
of our GDPR Privacy Policy, also our Client Terms of Business to the extent that we have not already agreed GDPR variations
with you and, if you supply any products or services to us, our Supplier Terms of Business each of which will apply to all existing
and future dealings between us as appropriate.

Please be aware of the increase in cybercrime and fraud. If you receive an email purporting to be from someone at Kennedys
which seeks to direct a payment to bank details which differ from those which we have already given you (in our retainer letter
and on our invoices) it is unlikely to be genuine. Please do not reply to the email or act on any information contained in it but
contact us immediately.

Kennedys Legal Solutions is the trading name of Kennedys Legal Solutions Pte Ltd, a limited liability joint law venture between
Kennedys Singapore LLP and Legal Solutions LLC. The word “Partner” refers to a member of Kennedys Legal Solutions, or an
employee or consultant who is a lawyer with equivalent standing and qualifications.

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

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

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
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